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Question 1: Insurance Requirements: For Comprehensive GL, GRTC is requiring limits of 10M. For 
Business Auto Liability GRTC is requiring 10M, and there is an additional requirement for a 20M 
umbrella policy. Would GRTC lower these limits to 5M, 1M, 5M respectively? 
 
Answer 1:  GRTC will lower its required limits to GL 5M Bus Auto 5M and 10 Mil in Umbrella.  
 
Question 2: Service Requirements in the Statement of work indicate in Sections 4A (3), 4C, and 
Section 11 that "when reasonable assistance is required, door-to-door service must be performed." 
Will GRTC consider awarding this contract to vendors whose drivers are not trained nor required to 
comply with this requirement? 
 
Answer 2:  Yes 
  
Question 3: The RFP indicates in this section that "If the customer cost of the trip exceeds $6.00, the 
Contractor will provide the customer with an explanation of that cost. It is anticipated customers wi
ll most frequently use the provider with the best quality; most responsive service, which best meets 
the customer’s needs." Is GRTC anticipating that customers needing a higher level of care (WAV or 
door to door service) will pay more for their transportation?  
 
Answer 3: Some of the additional cost of a WAV trip will be incurred by GRTC. 
 
Question 4:  The pricing Schedule requires pricing to be presented in mileage buckets. In this case G
RTC will pay the same amount for a trip of one mile length as for a 4.9 mile trip and the same for a 5 
mile trip as for a 10 mile trip. Would GRTC consider a pricing scheme that is more accurate to the ac
tual trip length therefore paying less for a 1 mile trip than for a 3 mile trip or a 4.9 mile trip, and etc
?  
Answer 4:  No 
 
Question 5: Does GRTC consider attachments and supplemental information, not proposal or offeri
ng information, as part of the 40 page limit. 
 
Answer 5: Review Exhibit C, section 5c(5) for submission requirements and limits. 
 
Question 6: With regard to the 40 page limit for Volume 2, does that also include the required Table 
of Contents and required Tabs? 
 
Answer 6: Review Exhibit C, section 5c(5) for submission requirement and limits. 
 
 

 


